
1 
 

 
  

 

Full Commission Meeting 
Friday 8th September - 11.30am to 2pm 

University of Huddersfield  
 

Minutes  

1. Welcome and introductions.  
 
A full list of attendees is appended (see Appendix 1 – Attendees).  
 
Apologies were received from: Apologies were received from Councillor Yusra Hussain (YH), 
and Phil Sugden (PS), Karen Hill (KH) and Professor John Allport (JA) 
 

Minutes from previous meeting 
 
Professor Peter Roberts (PR) asked attendees to consider the minutes of the previous KCC 
meeting (21/07/23). No corrections were proposed, and the minutes were unanimously agreed. 
Attendees were reminded to email the secretariat promptly if they had any further issues or 
concerns. 
 
ACTION: Secretariat to upload final version of minutes to website.  
 
Minutes from previous meetings are available on the KCC website: 
https://www.kirkleesclimate.org.uk/meeting-agendas-notes 
 
Membership Panel Update  
PR provided an update on the membership panel, including the composition of the panel (TN, 
JA, and BM), and mentioned the application from Hannah Tombling. 
 
Chris stated that Helen Curtis and her daughter expressed interest in joining the commission. 
PR mentioned the "board room apprentice" scheme designed for young people with limited 
experience in such organizations. 
 
TT emphasized the importance of having a diverse range of commissioners and inquired about 
the process for achieving this. PR explained that it's the responsibility of the membership panel 
who are now active.  A replacement for Lisa used the procedures formally agreed. TT 
stressed the importance of logging expressions of interest. 
 
GR sought agreement from the present commissioners to proceed with the appointment of 
Hannah; this was agreed. 
 

https://www.kirkleesclimate.org.uk/meeting-agendas-notes


2 
 

 
2. Draft Business Plan   

Chris provided an overview of the draft business plan, which had been developed by Tony, 
Bill, and Gideon. The plan stemmed from the aspirations expressed during the away day, 
with a focus on climate action. The plan included a mission statement and key principles, 
such as communication, identifying gaps, monitoring, being a catalyst, and legal and 
operational structure. 
 
Comments and Discussion: 
•TN proposed setting up a funding sub-group to raise £25,000 to appoint an interim chief 
executive with flexibility regarding working hours. 
•BM stressed the need for a clear plan that describes how KCC will be resourced and 
funded, as well as the importance of demonstrating the impact on various community 
sectors. 
•Abdul emphasized the need for clarity on the relationship with Kirklees Council, suggesting 
a direct working relationship. 
•Kat recommended involving the new portfolio holder for input, as well as clarifying the role 
of KCC in monitoring activities already performed by the council. 
•Gideon expressed concerns about potential duplication of monitoring efforts and 
suggested collaboration with the university for data collection. 
•TT stressed the importance of broad development, reflecting diversity and inclusion in the 
documents, and possibly considering a development manager instead of a full-time CEO 
initially. 
•SS highlighted the challenges of funding and recruiting a chief executive. 
•JA proposed considering the role of PCAN (Possible Climate Action Network) for knowledge 
sharing and best practices. 
 
PR addressed concerns and clarified that the agreed intention is to support the council 
rather than duplicate monitoring efforts. He also mentioned that some climate commissions 
received funding from universities. 
 
The need to engage members and commissioners in the selection process was emphasized, 
and TN - expressed interest in being part of the members selection panel. BM indicated that 
he would prefer to join the panels after a business plan has been established. 
 

Review of Rules and Regulations: It was noted that the rules and regulations of the 

commission require further review. This includes the establishment of a complaints panel. 

However, the focus at this time was on setting up the members and directors selection 

panels.  

ACTION: KA/JA to provide response to business plan as soon as possible. 

 

3. Management group report  
The director’s selection panel, business plan and the members selection panel. The 
director’s selection panel needs to do an initial skills matrix and we need to have the 
management group replaced by a board of directors and we will move as fast as we can. 



3 
 

 
 
 
 

4. Kirklees Community Energy Project Presentation  
 

TT presented the Kirklees Community Energy Project, aiming to serve as hubs for future 
community energy projects and enhance economic viability. He explained the progress made 
so far and insights into the project. 

 
• Gideon and other participants expressed support for the initiative and explored 

potential partnerships and collaborations. The possibility of working with E energy and 
aggregation were discussed. 

• Kiran Bali (KB)– wanted to raise some of the complexities with listed buildings and 
many of the religious buildings have this issue. This is a way that KCC can engage more 
with communities through projects like this such as either signposting.  

 
 
5. Any Other Business 
 

•KCC TV: PR introduced the opportunity to collaborate with Kirklees Local TV for interviews and 
outreach to communities. 
•Local Plan and Joint Vision: Kat discussed the alignment of KCC's initiatives with the local 
plan and the potential for a joint vision and action plan for climate that includes all partners. 
•EVV Strategy Update: An update on the EVV strategy was provided, with BM expressing the 
need for actions to complement strategies. 
•Yorkshire Centre of Excellence for Building: Chris introduced the idea of supporting the 
Yorkshire Centre of Excellence for Building, highlighting its potential benefits for Kirklees. 
 
Action  

o CDP link to be sent to commissioners.  
 

6. Meeting date forward plan:  
• Friday 10th November 2023 11.30 – 2pm – University of Huddersfield and MS Teams 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4 
 

 
 

Appendix 1 – Attendees  
 

Name Initials Role 
Professor Peter Roberts PR Chair of the Commission 
Chris Herring CH Commissioner 
Gideon Richards GR Commissioner 
Kiran Bali KB Commissioner 

Stephen Moore SM Commissioner 
Stuart Sugarman SS Commissioner 
Tony Newham TN Commissioner 
Katherine Armitage  KA Kirklees Council – Senior Officer 

Representative 
Abdul Ravat  AR Commissioner 
Bill Macbeth BM Commissioner 
Karen Rispin KR Secretariat  
John Atkinson JAt Secretariat 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 
 

 
Appendix 2 – Draft Business Plan     

   

             
 

                   
 



6 
 

            
 
 

 
 

  
                                                            
 



7 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



8 
 

Appendix 3 Kirklees Community Energy Project  
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 



9 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 



10 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



11 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 



12 
 

 
 

 


